
From: Jacob Kanclerz <jacob@mirsnews.com>
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Formal DEQ Response to EPA task force

Works for me, thanks!

On Fri, Oct 16, 2015 at 2:36 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

This reads a bit cleaner. Sorry I was a bit distracted there. ...

Regarding the EPA announcement:

"We are glad to have the continued technical support and counsel from our federal partners. We have been working closely with the U.S. EPA on the challenges in Flint, including its added presence on the city's technical advisory and the Governor's 10-point plan. This is welcome news and we anticipate it will help us implement the Governor's strategy."

Brad Wurfel

Communications Director

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6713

PPI

—
Jacob Kanclerz
Reporter, MIRS News
Office: 517-482-2125
Cell: 810-923-8235
Twitter: @jacobkanclerz